
ROSEBURG CITY COUNCIL AGENDA - NOVEIMBER 14, 2022
City Council Chambers, City Hall
900 SE Douglas Avenue, Roseburg, Oregon 97470
Public Online Access:

City website at htt s://www. cit ofrosebur . or / our- overnment/ma or-council/council-videos
Facebook Live at www.Facebook. com/Cit ofRosebur

Comments on Agenda Items and Audience Participation can be provided in person or electronically via
Zoom. See next page for instructions on how to participate in meetings.

7:00 . m. Re ular Meetin

1. Call to Order - Mayor Larry Rich

Pledge of Allegiance

^
^"

^

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

Roll Call
Shelley Briggs Loosley Beverly Cole
Kylee Rummel Patrice Sipos

nflayor Reports

Commission Reports/Council Ward Reports
A. Public Works Commission Appointment

Bob Cotterell
Andrea Zielinski

Brian Prawitz

Audience Participation - In Person or via Zoom/See Information on the Reverse

Consent Agenda
A. October 24, 2022 Council Meeting Minutes
B. Resolution No. 2022-30 -Adding Rose Street Parking Lot Permit Fee to the Roseburg Fee

Schedule

8. Resolutions

A. Resolution No. 2022-31 -Amending Resolution No. 91-18 Regarding Water Fees
B. Resolution No. 2022-32 - 2022 Oregon Fire Service Capacity Grant Application Authorization

9. Ordinances

A. Ordinance No. 3577 -Amending Subsection 2. 34. 080 "Councilor Training - Reimbursement of
Expenses" of the Roseburg Municipal Code, Second Reading

B. Ordinance No. 3578 -Amending Subsection 2. 20.040 "Organization of Commission" of the
Roseburg Municipal Code, First Reading

10. Department Items
A. Gary Leif Navigation Center Renovation Project Amendment 1 - Demolition and Abatement,

21GR30 ' ' ----. -.——.. -...,
B. Airport Security
C. Southern Oregon Medical Workforce Center Funding Agreement with Umpqua Valley

Development Corporation (UVDC)

11. Items from Mayor, City Council and City Manager

12. Adjourn

13. Executive Session ORS 1 92. 660(2)(i) - Municipal Court Judge Annual Evaluation

Informational

A. City Manager Activity Report



AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION INFORMATION

The Roseburg City Council welcomes and encourages participation by citizens at all our meetings, with the exception of
Executive Sessions, which, by state law, are closed to the public. To allow Council to deal with business on the agenda in a
timely fashion, we ask that anyone wishing to address the Council follow these simple guidelines:

Comments may be provided in one of three ways:

• In person during the meeting in the Council Chambers, Roseburg City Hall, 900 SE Douglas Ave.
• Email by sending an email by 12:00 p.m. the day of the meeting to info@cityofrosebura.ora
• Virtually during the meeting. Contact the City Recorder by phone (541) 492-6866 or email

(info@citvofroseburg. ora) by 12:00 p.m. the day of the meeting to get a link to the meeting.

When providing comments in person, each speaker must provide their name, address, phone number and
which item on the agenda they wish to speak on the Audience Participation Sign-in Sheet.

When providing comments virtually or by email, each speaker must provide their name, address, phone
number and which item on the agenda they wish to speak in an email to info@cityofroseburg. org.

When participating virtually, log or call in prior to the start of the meeting using the link or phone number
provided.

• When accessing the meeting through the ZOOM link, click "Join Webinar" to join the meeting as an attendee.
• When accessing the meeting through the phone, call the number provided.
• All attendees will be held in a "waiting room" until called on to speak.

Persons addressing the Council must state their name and city of residence for the record. All remarks shall be
directed to the entire City Council. The Council reserves the right to delay any action requested until they are
fully informed on the matter.

TIME LIMITATIONS
With the exception of public hearings, each speaker will be allotted a total of 6 minutes. At the 4-minute mark, a warning
bell will sound at which point the Mayor will remind the speaker there are only 2 minutes left. All testimony given shall be
new and not have been previously presented to Council.
A total of 30 minutes shall be allocated for the "Audience Participation" portion of the meeting.

CITIZEN PARTICIPATION
• Anyone wishing to speak regarding an item on the agenda may do so when Council addresses that item.
• Anyone wishing to speak regarding an item on the Consent Agenda, or on a matter not on the evening's agenda,

may do so under "Audience Participation."

PROVIDING COMMENTS
For each item in which speakers have requested to speak, the order will be as follows:

1. Speakers who attend in person will be called up to speak by the Mayor in the order in which they signed up.
2. Speakers on Zoom (video or phone only) will be called on to speak by the Mayor in the order in which they signed

up. Each speaker will be brought in from the "waiting room" into the meeting to provide comments, then moved
back to the "waiting room" after comments are provided.

3. Emailed comments to be read by the Mayor

If a matter presented to Council is of a complex nature, the Mayor or a majority of Council may:
1. Postpone the public comments to "Items from Mayor, Councilors or City Manager" after completion of the

Council's business agenda, or
2. Schedule the matter for continued discussion at a future Council meeting.

The Ma or and Cit Council reserve the ri ht to res ond to audience comments after the audience artici ation
of the meetin has been closed.

ortion

The City Council meetings are on Facebook Live and available to view on the City website the next day at:
htt s://www.ci ofrosebur .or I our- overnment/ma or-council/council-videos

The full a enda acket is available on the Cit 's website at: htt s://www. cit ofrosebur . or / our-
overnment/ma or-council/council-a endas



COUNCIL REPORTS A 
11/14/2022 

 
ROSEBURG CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 
 

 

PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSION APPOINTMENT 
 

Meeting Date:  November 14, 2022                Agenda Section: Commission Reports 
Department:  Administration   Staff Contact:  Koree Tate, Management Assistant 
www.cityofroseburg.org      Contact Telephone Number:  541-492-6866 
 

 
ISSUE STATEMENT AND SUMMARY   
There was a vacancy accepted on the Public Works Commission after Mr. Noel Groshong 
passed away suddenly, leaving a vacancy on the Commission effective October 10, 2022.   
 
BACKGROUND 
 
A. Council Action History.  n/a 
 
B. Analysis.  
The Municipal Code requires the current vacancy be filled by someone who owns 
property or a business within the Urban Services Boundary, which includes all land served 
by the City’s water system.     
 
Upon Council’s acceptance of the resignation, Staff began soliciting from interested 
parties through the local news media, social media and the City’s website.  Three 
applications have now been received from Brandon Pearsall, James De Lap, and 
JamiQuan Rudd. 
 
C. Financial and/or Resource Considerations. n/a 
 
D. Timing Issues.  It is recommended an appointment be confirmed as soon as 
practical. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Pursuant to the Municipal Code, Staff has not made a 
recommendation in regard to appointment as that responsibility lies with the Commission 
Chair and the Mayor. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   
Attachment #1 – Brandon Pearsall’s Application 
Attachment #2 – James De Lap’s Application 
Attachment #3 – JamiQuan Rudd’s Application 

http://www.cityofroseburg.org/


COMMISSION REPORTS A 

ATTACHMENT #1



COMMISSION REPORTS A 

ATTACHMENT #1



CITY OF ROSEBURG COMMISSION APPLICATION
Applications due Oct. 28, 2022 by 5:00 p. m.

Application for Appointment to: PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSION

Meets at 3:30 p. m. on the second Thursday of each month to provide long-range planning
and financing of capital improvements including sidewalks, streets, lighting and storm
drainage; considers rules governing operations of the City's water and storm drainage
system, consider/prepare plans for long-range operation and management of each
system, consider system improvements and rate structure.

Name: De La
Last

James Jim

First

Home Address: 2343 NW Chambers Drive
Street

Phone Number-

Email Address: 'imnsand hotmail. com

Occupation Retired

Business Address

1. Do you reside within the Roseburg city limits?

2. Do you own property or a business within the City?

3. How did you learn about this vacancy?

Newspaper D Social Media 13 City Website D

Other D Please Specify:

97471
Zip Code

Cell Phone: (541)430-0834

Place of Employment

Phone

Yes I/

Yes|/

No

No

Word of Mouth

4. The Municipal Code requires a minimum attendance rate of 75% each calendar year

Can you meet this requirement? Yes IZ1 No D

5. What experience/training do you have that qualifies you for this particular appointment
and what specific contributions do you hope to make?

As a resident of Roseburg for over 35 years I feel that I need to give back to my
community. I love Roseburg and think that I can make a difference.

As drive around the city I notice things. I wonder what is being done or can be done
to improve my city.

COMMISSION REPORTS A 

ATTACHMENT #2



6. Please give a brief description of your involvement in community groups and activities.

I am on the Historic Resources Review Commission on my second three year
term. I have seen many good things happening in Roseburg and how the city
strives to keep its history alive and vibrant and at the same time keep up with
current needs and growth.
I was recently elected on the Board of Directors for the Umpqua Public

Transportation District where I can contribute to making the District a viable,
thriving, utilized transportation company.

7. Please list community topics of particular concern to you that relate to this
appointment.

As I drive around Roseburg I notice things that can become problems if not
addressed. I have noticed that many people who put their leaves in the street
for the annual leaf pickup are not keeping the piles of leaves a good distance

away from the storm drains and they get clogged and cause flooding of the
streets.

I also see things that the city is doing that makes Roseburg a great place to live.

8. Please list your reasons for wishing to be appointed.

As a resident for over 30 years I have been enjoying many improvements in my
city.

I think that another set of eyes and new ideas will make Roseburg an even
better place to live, shop and enjoy.

p licant Signature
10/25/2022

Date

Return completed application to the City Administration Office, 900 SE Douglas,
Roseburg, OR 97470 or e-mail to info@cityofroseburg. org.

If applicable, the Commission Chair or designee may contact you to conduct a phone, zoom or
in-person interview to further discuss your application and interest with the Commission. The
Commission Chair will present applications received during the November 14, 2022 Council
Meeting. An appointment could be made during that meeting; however, they may wish to take
more time to deliberate before making an appointment. The City Administration Office will provide
information regarding the process and outcome of the decision.

Information on this form is public information.
Thank you for your expression of interest in serving the community.

Note: City of Roseburg employees may not serve on an elected body.

COMMISSION REPORTS A 

ATTACHMENT #2



COMMISSION REPORTS A 

ATTACHMENT #3 



COMMISSION REPORTS A 

ATTACHMENT #3 











CONSENT AGENDA B 
11/14/2022 

 
ROSEBURG CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 
 

 

RESOLUTION ADDING ROSE STREET PARKING LOT PERMIT FEE 
TO THE ROSEBURG FEE SCHEDULE 

 

Meeting Date:  November 14, 2022 Agenda Section: Consent 
Department:  Administration      Staff Contact:  Nikki Messenger, City Manager 
www.cityofroseburg.org Contact Telephone Number:  541-492-6866 
 

 
ISSUE STATEMENT AND SUMMARY   
Council will consider adding a permit fee for a portion of the Rose Street Parking Lot in 
downtown Roseburg. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
A. Council Action History.   
August 22, 2022:  Staff presented options to the Roseburg City Council regarding the 
parking lot behind Downtown Fitness and the parking garage. Council authorized staff to 
move forward with time limit constraints for a portion of the parking lot behind the 
Downtown Fitness Center. 
 
B. Analysis. 
During the August 22, 2022, Council meeting, discussions were held with the Council to 
change both the first floor of the parking structure and the parking lot behind Downtown 
Fitness (now renamed the Rose Parking Lot) to a four-hour time limit.  Discussion was 
also held regarding selling some permits in the parking lot.  Council authorized staff to 
move forward with time limit constraints for the Rose Street Parking Lot. 
 
Since that time, city staff have installed time limit and permit signage within the lot.  In 
order to sell permits and enforce the permitted parking spaces, Council must adopt a 
resolution setting the permit fee.  Currently, the parking permit fee for the Armory 
Parking Lot is set at $35 per month and the fee for the Phillips Parking Lot is $28 per 
month.  It is reasonable to set the parking permit fee for the Rose Street Parking Lot at 
$30 per month.  
 
C. Financial/Resource Considerations.   
Setting the permit fee for 14 parking spaces of the Rose Street Parking Lot at $30/space 
could generate up to $5,040 annually for the off-street parking fund. 
 
 
 

http://www.cityofroseburg.org/


CONSENT AGENDA B 
11/14/2022 

D. Timing Considerations.   
Signs have been placed for permit parking. Staff authorized the parking contractor to 
begin selling permits for $30 per month with the caveat that it would be presented to 
Council at the next meeting.  As such, it would be prudent to adopt the resolution adding 
this fee to the fee schedule.   
 
COUNCIL OPTIONS 
Council has the following options: 

 Adopt a resolution adding a parking permit fee for the Rose Street Parking Lot; or 

 Adopt a resolution adding a parking permit fee for the Rose Street Parking Lot at 
a different rate; or 

 Request additional information; or 

 Do nothing. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends Council adopt the attached resolution adding a parking permit fee for 
the Rose Street Parking Lot. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION   
“I MOVE TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2022-30” 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  
Attachment #1 – Resolution No. 2022-30 



CONSENT AGENDA B 
ATTACHMENT #1 

Resolution No. 2022-30  Page 1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-30 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 92-13 TO ADD A PARKING 
PERMIT FEE FOR THE ROSE STREET PARKING LOT. 

 
 

WHEREAS, On August 22, 2022, staff presented options to the Roseburg City Council 
regarding the parking lot behind Downtown Fitness (renamed the Rose Street Parking Lot) 
and changing it from free parking to time limit and permit parking to help generate funds for 
the off-street parking program; and 

WHEREAS, the Roseburg City Council authorized staff to move forward with time limit 
constraints for the Rose Street Parking Lot. 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF ROSEBURG that Resolution No. 92-13 adopted by the City Council on August 24, 
1992, is amended as follows: 

Section 1. The following fee will be added to Parking Facilities in the City of Roseburg Fee 
Schedule under FINANCE. 

Parking Facilities 

 Rose Street Parking Lot …………………………….………………………..$30.00/monthly 

 

Section 2. This resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption by the Roseburg 
City Council. 

ADOPTED BY THE ROSEBURG CITY COUNCIL AT ITS REGULAR MEETING  
ON THE ____ DAY OF __________, 2022. 

   
              
      _________________________________________ 
      Amy L. Sowa, Assistant City Manager/Recorder 
 



RESOLUTIONS A 
11/14/2022 

 
ROSEBURG CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 
 

 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 91-18 REGARDING WATER FEES 
 

Meeting Date:  November 14, 2022 Agenda Section: Resolutions 
Department:  Public Works     Staff Contact:  Dawn Easley, Public Works Director 
www.cityofroseburg.org Contact Telephone Number:  541-492-6730 
 

 
ISSUE STATEMENT AND SUMMARY   
The Public Works Department has identified a need to update fees to offset the cost of 
a new dispensing station and provide consistency in the central dispensing station fees.   
 
BACKGROUND 
 
A. Council Action History.   
May 23, 2022: Council adopted Resolution No. 2022-16, Amending Resolution No. 91-18 
regarding water fees.   
 
B. Analysis.  
On June 3, 2022, House Bill 4061 to deter water use on unlicensed cannabis, both 
marijuana and hemp, growing sites became effective. To comply with the record-
keeping requirements of the bill, Public Works purchased a bulk filling dispensing 
station. House Bill 4061 required records to be collected, and the new filling station has 
that capability. 
 
Our current water dispensing station is a manual process that is difficult to monitor and 
does not collect the data needed to comply with House Bill 4061.  
 
Public Works analyzed the current central dispensing station fees and noticed some 
inconsistencies with water fees.  
 
 
C. Financial/Resource Considerations.   
Currently, all residential central dispensing customers pay a flat rate per usage fee of 
$5.00 with a 200 gallon maximum. Commercial central dispensing customers pay a 
$25.00 account set-up fee and a monthly bulk permit fee of $50.00 plus $2.06 per 100 
cubic feet of water.   
 
If customers set up their own account utilizing the new online account feature or credit 
card system at the central dispensing station, they will not be charged an account set-up 
fee. If City staff sets up the account, the customer will be charged the account set-up fee.  

http://www.cityofroseburg.org/


RESOLUTIONS A 
11/14/2022 

 
Public Works staff asks that Council approve resolution 2022-31 to increase the water 
usage fee per 100 cubic feet from $2.06 to $5.00 for all central dispensing customers and 
eliminate the residential customer exemptions from the account set-up fee and monthly 
demand charge.  
 

Central Dispensing Station 

Commercial Bulk Water Customers (Fill Water Tank) 

     
Bulk Rate Setup Charge $ 25.00 $ 

  
Bulk Rate  $ 2.06 $ 5.00 per 100 cubic feet 

Monthly Demand or Open Account Charge $ 50.00 $ 

 

per month 

Unauthorized Use of Water from a Hydrant $ 250.00 $ 

  

      
Residential Customers (3/4 inch fitting) 

     
Note:  Fee to be deposited in envelope at station $ 

 

$ 

  
Flat Rate Per Usage (200 gallon maximum) $ 5.00 $ 

 

per usage 

Unauthorized Use of Water from a hydrant $ 250.00 $ 

  
Error Underestimating Quantities $ 100.00 $ 

  
 
D. Timing Considerations.   
None. 
 
COUNCIL OPTIONS 

1. Adopt the attached resolution authorizing staff to update water central dispensing 
station fees; or 

2. Request additional information; or 
3. Not adopt the resolution. 

 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends Council adopt the resolution as presented.  
 
SUGGESTED MOTION   
“I MOVE TO ADOPT RESOLUTION 2022-31.” 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  
Attachment #1 - Resolution No. 2022-31 
Attachment #2 - Proposed Fee Schedule 



RESOLUTIONS A  
ATTACHMENT #1 

Resolution No. 2022-31  Page 1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-31 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 91-18 REGARDING CENTRAL 
DISPENSING WATER FEES 

 
WHEREAS, The Public Works Department purchased a new Central Dispensing Station to 
comply with House Bill 4061 records retention requirements.  

WHEREAS, The Public Works Department reviewed the City of Roseburg Master Fee 
Schedule and recommends additional fees to Central Dispensing Station Customers to 
recoup the cost of the new Central Dispensing Station.  

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF ROSEBURG that: 

Section 1. The following fee will be amended in the City of Roseburg Fee Schedule under 
WATER: 

 
Central Dispensing Station  

Commercial Bulk Water Customers (Fill Water Tank) 

     
Bulk Rate Setup Charge $ 25.00 $ 

  
Bulk Rate  $ 2.06 $ 5.00 per 100 cubic feet 

Monthly Demand or Open Account Charge $ 50.00 $ 

 

per month 

Unauthorized Use of Water from a Hydrant $ 250.00 $ 

  

      
Residential Customers (3/4 inch fitting) 

     
Note:  Fee to be deposited in envelope at station $ 

 

$ 

  
Flat Rate Per Usage (200 gallon maximum) $ 5.00 $ 

 

per usage 

Unauthorized Use of Water from a hydrant $ 250.00 $ 

  
Error Underestimating Quantities $ 100.00 $ 

  
 
Section 2.  This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption by the City 
Council. 

 

ADOPTED BY THE ROSEBURG CITY COUNCIL AT ITS REGULAR MEETING  
ON THE 14TH DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2022. 

              
            _________________________________________ 
             Amy L. Sowa, Assistant City Manager/Recorder 



CCeenntrtraall Di Dissppeennssiinngg S Statatitioonn

CoCommmmercial Cuercial Custostommers ers (Fil(Fill Watl Water er Tank)Tank)

Current Fee Schedule:

      2255.00.00BuBulk Ratlk Rate e SetupSetup Char Chargge e ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………… $$    

      22.06.06BuBulk Ratlk Rate e ………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………… $$    pper er 110000 c cuubbic feeic feett

      5500.00.00MMoonnthlthlyy D Dememanandd o or Open Ar Open Accoccouunnt t ChChargarge e ……………………………………………………………………………………………….. $$    pper er mmoonnthth

      225500.00.00UnUnauauthothorizrized Use ed Use oof Watf Water er frofromm Hydran Hydrant t …………………………………………………………………………………………………… $$    

ResidenResidential Cutial Custostommers ers (3(3//44//ininch fittinch fittingg))

NNote:ote: Fee t Fee to bo be depe deposited inosited in envelo enveloppe at e at ststaationtion

      55.00.00FlFlat at RateRate P Per er UsagUsage e (2(20000 ga gallllonon m maaximum)ximum) …… ………………………………………………………………………………………….. $$    pper er uusagsagee

      225500.00.00UnUnauauthothorizrized Use ed Use oof Watf Water er ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….. $$    

      110000.00.00ErroError or or Undr Undereserestimtimatinatingg Q Quuanantities tities …………………………………………………………………………………………………………………… $$    

Central Dispensing Station

Bulk Water Customers

   25.00Bulk Rate Setup Charge ……………………………………………………………………………… $  

 5.00Bulk Rate …………………………………………………………………………………………………… $  per 100 cubic feet

   50.00Monthly Demand or Open Account Charge ………………………………………………. $ per month

   250.00Unauthorized Use of Water from Hydrant ………………………………………………… $  

Proposed Fee Schedule:

* Waived if account is setup online or by credit card

RESOLUTIONS A 

ATTACHMENT #2



RESOLUTIONS B 
11/14/2022 

ROSEBURG CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 
 

 

2022 OREGON FIRE SERVICE CAPACITY GRANT APPLICATION 
AUTHORIZATION 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-32  
 

Meeting Date:  November 14, 2022 Agenda Section: Resolutions 
Department: Fire      Staff Contact: Tyler Christopherson, Chief 
www.cityofroseburg.org Contact Telephone Number:  541-492-6770 
 

 
ISSUE STATEMENT AND SUMMARY   
Staff is seeking authorization to apply for a grant through the Oregon State Fire Marshal 
to increase fire prevention staffing.  The issue for the Council is whether to adopt the 
attached resolution authorizing and supporting the grant application. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
A. Council Action History.   
None. 
 
B. Analysis.  
The Oregon State Legislature adopted SB762 in 2021 appropriating state dollars to the 
Office of State Fire Marshal (OSFM) for distribution to small to medium Oregon Fire 
Agencies to augment firefighting and/or fire prevention staffing.  Staff is seeking 
authorization to submit an application for grant funding in order to increase fire prevention 
staffing, which was reduced from 2 to 1 in FY 19-20.   
 
Roseburg’s fire prevention staff is responsible for many aspects related to ensuring public 
safety in all new and existing buildings within the City.  These tasks include the following: 
 

 Plan review for all new construction and commercial renovation projects 

 Inspection for new construction and/or renovation projects 

 Fire investigations 

 Inspection of existing buildings 

 Business license application reviews for fire code compliance 

 Public education 

 Emergency preparedness  

 Serve as department’s Public Information Officer  

 Permit inspection/issuance for mobile food vendors, fireworks, demolition and burn 
permits 

 Investigation of complaints for code compliance   
 

Fire prevention is a critical component within the Fire Department. As the economy 
continues to recover, the number of reviews and inspections continues to steadily 

http://www.cityofroseburg.org/


RESOLUTIONS B 
11/14/2022 

increase.  A robust fire prevention program helps the City’s ISO rating, which in turn saves 
the taxpayers money on their insurance rates.   
 
The OSFM grant provides a decreasing level of funding for the first three years of a new 
position.  In the first year, the grant covers 90% of the salary costs.  Year two covers 75% 
of the salary cost.  Year three covers 50% of the salary costs.  The grant does not cover 
administrative, equipment or training costs.  The grant requires the agency to include a 
“good faith statement” within the application that the agency intends to continue funding 
the position(s) beyond the three years of the grant using other funding.   
 
C. Financial/Resource Considerations.   
The costs associated with adding this position are estimated below.  Actual costs will be 
dependent on the individual hired and any negotiated wage adjustments in upcoming 
years.   
    

Year 1  (10%)   $16,008   
Year 2  (25%)  $42,535 
Year 3  (50%)  $89,716 
Year 4+(100%)  $180,000 +/- 

 
If the City is successful in obtaining a grant, a supplemental budget may be required to 
include the City’s first-year salary match.   
 
D. Timing Considerations.   
Grant applications are due by November 30, 2022.  As such, it would be appropriate for 
the Council to take action at the November 14 meeting in order to meet this deadline.  
Awards will be announced on or before December 31, 2022.   
 
COUNCIL OPTIONS 
The Council has the following options: 

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2022-32, supporting a grant application, committing the 
required salary match amounts and committing to a good faith effort to keep the 
employee beyond the three-year grant period; or 

2. Request additional information; or 
3. Not adopt the resolution and forego the grant opportunity.   

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Staff believes this grant is a great opportunity to bring additional fire prevention staff back 
at a reduced cost to the organization.  Staff recommends the Council adopt the attached 
resolution authorizing and supporting the grant application.   
 
SUGGESTED MOTION   
“I move to adopt Resolution No. 2022-32, Authorizing and Supporting a 2022 
Oregon Fire Service Capacity Program grant application and letter of commitment.” 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  
Attachment #1 – Resolution No. 2022-32 



RESOLUTIONS B 
11/14/2022 

Resolution No. 2022-32  Page 1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-32 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SUBMISSION OF A GRANT APPLICATION AND 
LETTER OF COMMITMENT FOR THE 2022 FIRE SERVICE CAPACITY PROGRAM 

 
 

WHEREAS, the Oregon State Fire Marshal Office is seeking applications for the 2022 
Oregon Fire Service Capacity Program; and 

WHEREAS, fire prevention is a key component to a successful public safety effort within the 
City of Roseburg; and 

WHEREAS, the Roseburg Fire Department has identified a need to increase staffing in the 
fire prevention division to meet the needs of the Roseburg citizens; and  

WHEREAS, the Roseburg Fire Department seeks to pursue grant funding to facilitate the 
increase in fire prevention staffing; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Roseburg is committed to providing the equipment, training and 
support for an additional fire prevention staff member; and  

WHEREAS,  the City of Roseburg is committed to budgeting funds to pay 10% of the new 
staff member’s salary in year one, 25% of the salary in year two, 50% of the salary in year 
three, and 100% of the salary thereafter. 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF ROSEBURG that: 

Section 1. Authorization is granted to apply for an OSFM 2022 Fire Service Capacity Program 
Grant. 

Section 2. Authorization is granted to include in the grant application a letter of commitment 
outlining the City of Roseburg’s financial commitment to funding the required percentage of 
salary in years one through three and a good faith statement to keep the position funded beyond 
the third year.  

Section 3. This resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption by the Roseburg 
City Council. 

ADOPTED BY THE ROSEBURG CITY COUNCIL AT ITS REGULAR MEETING  
ON THE ____ DAY OF __________, 2022. 

   
              
        ____________________________ 
        Amy L. Sowa, ACM/City Recorder 
 



ORDINANCES A 
11/14/2022 

Ordinance No. 3577 - page 1 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 3577 

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SUBSECTION 2.34.080 (B) OF THE ROSEBURG 

MUNICIPAL CODE  
 
WHEREAS, the Mayor and members of the Council must use technology in their role as 
an elected official to access Council agenda packets, the Roseburg Municipal Code and 
other informational records; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Mayor and members of the Council must be accessible to their 
constituents through phone or email, generally through a cell phone or other device; and 
 
WHEREAS, there are costs involved in setting up and accessing internet and cell phone 
services. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF ROSEBURG ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS:  
 
SECTION 1. Roseburg Municipal Code Subsection 2.34.080(B) titled “Councilor training 
– Reimbursement of expenses” is hereby amended to read as follows:  
 
2.34.080 - Councilor training and reimbursement of expenses. 

A. Councilor Training. The Mayor and members of Council are urged to educate 
themselves about local government, and as funding allows, to attend functions 
sponsored by the League of Oregon Cities. Requests to attend other 
government-related conferences, training seminars and meetings shall be 
presented to Council for approval. Following attendance at a conference, 
training seminar or meeting, excepting the League of Oregon Cities annual 
conference, the Mayor or Councilor attending shall give a report to all members 
of the Council unless the majority attended the same function. 
 

B. Reimbursement of Expenses. The Mayor and members of Council may be 
reimbursed for the following expenses when serving in their official capacity: 
 

1. Any elected official who serves on a board of the League of Oregon Cities, 
one of its committees or other such government group, shall be reimbursed 
for reasonable expenses not covered by the respective organization. 
Elected officials shall follow the same rules and procedures for 
reimbursement, as applied to City employees as set forth in the City of 
Roseburg Administrative Policy and Procedures Manual. Expenditures for 
other than routine reimbursable expenses (e.g., conference registration, 
travel, etc.) will require advance approval of the Council. Reservations for 
travel and lodging should be made through the City Manager's office. The 
City will issue the appropriate purchase order/expenditure upon request and 
approval by the City Manager. The City does not reimburse elected officials 
for expenses incurred by their spouses or guests, or for the purchase of 
alcoholic beverages. 

 



ORDINANCES A 
11/14/2022 

Ordinance No. 3577 - page 2 

2. Elected officials are eligible to receive a partial reimbursement monthly for 
the cost of internet and cell phone service at a rate set by Council resolution. 
The official must provide a copy of their monthly statement showing the cost 
of internet and cell phone service once during each year they serve as an 
elected official. This reimbursement will be processed monthly through the 
City’s finance department. Reimbursement will continue through the elected 
official’s term, or until their resignation or removal from office.  

 
SECTION 2.  All other sections and subsections of Subsection 2.34.080 of the Roseburg 
Municipal Code shall remain in full force and effect as written. 
 
 
ADOPTED BY THE ROSEBURG CITY COUNCIL THIS ____ DAY OF _______, 2022. 

 
APPROVED BY THE MAYOR THIS ____ DAY OF ___________, 2022. 

 
 
 

_______________________________ 
LARRY RICH, MAYOR 

ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________________________ 
AMY L. SOWA, ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER/RECORDER 

 



ROSEBURG CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SUBSECTION 2.20.040 “ORGANIZATION OF 
COMMISSION” OF THE ROSEBURG MUNICIPAL CODE 

Meeting Date:  November 14, 2022 Agenda Section:  ORDINANCES 
Department:  Administration      Staff Contact:  Amy L. Sowa, City Recorder 
www.cityofroseburg.org Contact Telephone Number:  541-492-6866 

ISSUE STATEMENT AND SUMMARY  
Council is being asked to consider amending Section 2.20.040, “Organization of 
commission,” by adding a representative of the Cow Creek Band of Umpqua Tribe of 
Indians to the membership of the Homeless Commission. 

BACKGROUND 

A. Council Action History.
December 14, 2020: Council adopted an ordinance establishing a Homeless Commission
consisting of seven members, one of whom serves as the Chair.  Four members shall be
the director or designated representative from the following local agencies:  Adapt, United
Community Action Network (UCAN), Aviva Health, and Umpqua Health Alliance.  Two
members shall be at-large.

B. Analysis.
Members of the Homeless Commission were instrumental in working with staff to search
for and locate property to be used for a navigation center after receiving $1.5M in grant
funding from the state.  Property was purchased, and United Community Action Network
(UCAN), a community partner with a representative serving on the Homeless
Commission, stepped forward to operate the center when no other qualifying agencies
came forward.

The next project the Homeless Commission is working on is how to fund and open an 
urban campground.  Again, members will do a search of appropriate properties and for 
an organization that can operate and supervise the campground.   

To have the capability to move forward with projects such as the urban campground and 
other homeless initiatives, it is favorable to have representatives from agencies that work 
with different segments of the community and have resources to help move the goals of 
the commission forward.  The Cow Creek Band of Umpqua Tribe of Indians is a vital part 
of our community, and it would be appropriate to add a representative from this agency 
to the Homeless Commission. 

ORDINANCES B
11/14/2022

http://www.cityofroseburg.org/


Financial/Resource Considerations.   
Adding an additional member to the Homeless Commission will not have a financial or 
resource impact to the City. 

C. Timing Considerations.
Adding a representative from the Cow Creek Band of Umpqua Tribe of Indians to the
Homeless Commission will be beneficial as the commission moves forward with their
goals in the new year.

COUNCIL OPTIONS 
If Council is satisfied with the draft ordinance, it would be appropriate to proceed with first 
reading, with second reading and adoption scheduled for December 12, 2022, and an 
effective date of January 11, 2023.  Council options are: 

 Proceed with first reading of Ordinance No. 3578 as drafted; or

 Request additional information; or

 Do nothing.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends Council conduct first reading of the ordinance to add a representative 
from the Cow Creek Band of Umpqua Tribe of Indians to the Homeless Commission. 

SUGGESTED MOTION   
To proceed with first reading of Ordinance No. 3578, no motion is needed, only consensus 
to proceed by Council. 

ATTACHMENTS:  
Attachment #1 – Ordinance No. 3578, Amending Subsection 2.20.040 to the Roseburg 
Municipal Code. 

ORDINANCES B
11/14/2022



Ordinance No. 3578 - page 1 

ORDINANCE NO. 3578 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SUBSECTION 2.20.040, “ORGANIZATION OF 
COMMISSION” OF THE ROSEBURG MUNICIPAL CODE 

WHEREAS, On December 14, 2020, the Roseburg City Council adopted an ordinance 
establishing a Homeless Commission; and 

WHEREAS, The Council desires to add a representative from the Cow Creek Band of 
Umpqua Tribe of Indians to the Homeless Commission to increase representation 
throughout the community and help move forward with the goals of the Commission and 
Council. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF ROSEBURG ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. Roseburg Municipal Code Subsection 2.20.040 titled, “Organization of 
Commission,” is hereby amended to read as follows:  

2.20.040 – Organization of commission. 
The Commission shall consist of eight members, one of whom shall be the Chair. 

Five members shall be the director or designated representative from the following local 
agencies:  Adapt, United Community Action Network (UCAN), Aviva Health, Umpqua 
Health Alliance, and the Cow Creek Band of Umpqua Tribe of Indians.  Two members 
shall be at-large. 

SECTION 3.  All other subsections of Chapter 2.20, “Homeless Commission” of the 
Roseburg Municipal Code shall remain in full force and effect as written. 

ADOPTED BY THE ROSEBURG CITY COUNCIL THIS ____ DAY OF _______, 2022. 

APPROVED BY THE MAYOR THIS ____ DAY OF ___________, 2022. 

_______________________________ 
LARRY RICH, MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

_________________________________________________ 
AMY L. SOWA, ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER/RECORDER 

ORDINANCES B
ATTACHMENT #1



DEPARTMENT ITEMS A 
11/14/2022 

 
ROSEBURG CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 
 

 

GARY LEIF NAVIGATION CENTER RENOVATION PROJECT 
AMENDMENT 1 – DEMOLITION AND ABATEMENT 

 21GR30 

 

Meeting Date:  November 14, 2022 Agenda Section: Department Items 
Department:  Public Works      Staff Contact:  Dawn Easley, PW Director 
www.cityofroseburg.org Contact Telephone Number:  541-492-6730 

 
ISSUE STATEMENT AND SUMMARY   
The City has received the contractor’s estimated project total for the demolition and 
abatement of the Gary Leif Navigation Center Renovation Project. The issue for the 
Council is whether to authorize a contract amendment to proceed with the demolition and 
abatement phase.   
 
BACKGROUND 
 
A. Council Action History.   
June 14, 2021:  Council authorized the City Manager to execute an agreement with the 
State of Oregon, accepting a $1.5 million dollar grant to establish and operate a navigation 
center. 
 
January 24, 2022:  Council approved the purchase of property at 948 SE Mill Street for 
use as the navigation center – the purchase closed on February 25, 2022. 
 
March 14, 2022:  Council approved entering into an agreement with UCAN to provide 
operating services for the navigation center.  
 
March 28, 2022:  Council authorized the City Manager to enter into two master 
agreements with Umpqua Health Alliance to receive a total of $300,000 in funding for the 
navigation center. 
 
June 13, 2022:  Council authorized the City Manager to enter into an agreement with 
Oregon Housing and Community Services (OHCS) to accept grant funding in the amount 
of $1 million to assist with the cost of operations of the navigation center.  
 
June 27, 2022. Council adopted Resolution No. 2022-19, approving an alternate 
competitive bidding process of Construction Manager/General Contractor (CM/GC) for 
the renovation of the Gary Leif Navigation Center. 
 

http://www.cityofroseburg.org/


DEPARTMENT ITEMS A 
11/14/2022 

August 22, 2022. Council awarded a Master CM/GC contract to S+B James Company for 
the renovation of the Gary Leif Navigation Center.  
 
B. Analysis.  
The renovation goal is to provide a place to assist those experiencing homelessness with 
a temporary place to live and access services. The renovation includes installing a new 
fire sprinkler and alarm system, upgrades to existing HVAC, electrical and lighting, 
structural improvements, interior demolition and renovation as required, new flooring, and 
remodeling of existing restrooms. This phase involves demolition and asbestos 
abatement in the existing building.   
 
The City went through a proposal process to select a contractor for CM/GC to perform 
services for the Gary Leif Navigation Center renovation. Based on the selection process, 
the Council awarded a master CM/GC contract. The CM/GC master contract utilizes 
amendments to authorize phases of work. These amendments are similar to task orders 
the City utilizes with other types of master contracts.  
 
Staff from the Public Works Department have been working closely with the architect and 
CM/GC contractor to develop plans for the demolition and abatement of the Gary Leif 
Navigation Center. 
 
C. Financial/Resource Considerations.   
The current estimate for demolition and abatement is listed below.  
 
  CM/GC Demolition    $111,807.92 
  Contingency (15%)     $  22,841.08 
  Asbestos Removal (est.)   $  51,501.00 
     
  Estimated Project Total   $186,150.00 
 
D. Timing Considerations.   
The intent is to deliver this project as quickly as practical. In order to meet this expectation, 
staff requests that Council authorize amendment 1 at the November 14, 2022, meeting.  
 
COUNCIL OPTIONS 
The Council has the following options: 

1. Authorize an amendment to the CM/GC contract for $186,150.00 to proceed with 
the demolition and abatement.  

2. Request additional information; or 
3. Not authorize the amendment and not proceed with the demolition and abatement 

of the Gary Leif Navigation Center.  
  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends Council authorize an amendment in the amount of $186,500.00 to the 
CM/GC contract to proceed with the demolition and abatement phase of the Gary Leif 
Navigation Center Renovation Project.  



DEPARTMENT ITEMS A 
11/14/2022 

 
SUGGESTED MOTION   
“I MOVE TO AUTHORIZE AMENDMENT 1 TO THE CM/GC CONTRACT WITH S+B 
JAMES COMPANY FOR THE DEMOLITION AND ABATEMENT PHASE OF THE 
GARY LEIF NAVIGATION CENTER RENOVATION PROJECT FOR $186,150.00.” 
 
ATTACHMENTS: None 



DEPARTMENT ITEMS B 
11/14/2022 

 
ROSEBURG CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 
 

 

AIRPORT SECURITY 
 

Meeting Date:  November 14, 2022 Agenda Section: Department Items 
Department: Administration      Staff Contact:  Nikki Messenger 
www.cityofroseburg.org Contact Telephone Number:  541-492-6866 
 

 
ISSUE STATEMENT AND SUMMARY   
The Airport Commission has forwarded a recommendation that all drive-through gates at 
the airport be closed on a 24-hour basis.  The issue for the Council is whether to accept 
their recommendation and direct staff to change the operation of the outer gate at the 
north hangar area.   
 
BACKGROUND 
 
A. Council Action History.   
On May 9, 2022, the Council approved a lease assignment for Hangar 12 from REIS, LLC 
to Aerostate, LLC.  The outer gate at the north hangar area was discussed as part of the 
lease assignment.  The Council made no decisions related to the gate itself.   
 
B. Analysis.  
The Roseburg Regional Airport has four automated vehicle gates that provide access to 
the users and customers of the airport.  The gates can be opened by entering a code on 
the adjacent keypad or with a keycard that activates each gate.  Three of the four gates 
are closed 24/7 and only open when activated.  The fourth gate, which serves the 
streetside of the north hangar area, is open between 8 am and 5 pm Monday through 
Friday and closed the remainder of the time.  The fourth gate was installed when the north 
apron and hangar area was constructed in 2006/7 under an agreement with Ron Preston, 
the owner of Hangar 12 at that time.  The intent of the second gate was to provide access 
to his employees working in Hangar 12 while still securing the airside of the north area 
with a second gate that remains closed 24/7.  The agreement between Mr. Preston and 
the City did not include any language indicating that it was assignable.   
 
Over the past decade, the airport has seen an increase in unauthorized persons on the 
airfield.  In the fall of 2021, staff and the Airport Commission began receiving numerous 
complaints regarding unauthorized individuals trying to access hangars from the street-
side parking lot.  Sometimes the individuals were on foot.  Other times, they would drive 
in.  Staff responded via email that we were exploring options for closing the outer gate 
serving the north hangar area.   
 

http://www.cityofroseburg.org/


DEPARTMENT ITEMS B 
11/14/2022 

At the January 6, 2022 Airport Commission meeting, further discussion regarding full-time 
closure of the outer gate took place.  One of the challenges involved the existing post 
office boxes that are located between the inner and outer gates and how to provide 
access to the postal carrier.  Staff informed that a solution had been identified and that 
parts had been ordered.   
 
In February 2022, staff received notice from the owner of Hangar 12, that the non-aviation 
tenant was moving out of the hangar and that additional parking spaces would no longer 
be required or paid for.   
 
At the April 21, 2022 Airport Commission meeting, the Commission discussed the ground 
lease assignment for Hangar 12.  At that meeting, staff informed the potential new lessee, 
Ben Tatone, the airport had been working towards having the north end outer gate closed 
at all times due to security issues.  In general, the Commission was not supportive of the 
concept of continuing non-aviation use in Hangar 12, primarily due to security concerns, 
and deferred making a recommendation related to the lease.   
 
At the May 9, 2022 City Council meeting, the Council discussed the requested lease 
assignment for Hangar 12, which includes the conditional provision for non-aeronautical 
use in a portion of the hangar.   Staff recommended the lease assignment include an 
acknowledgement that the outer gate may be closed during business hours in the future. 
The new owners of the hangar presented the Council with pictures and information from 
both the Eugene and Medford airports relating to access and security.  After much 
discussion, the Council decided to approve the lease assignment without conditions.   
 
At the July 21, 2022 Airport Commission meeting, the Commission unanimously 
recommended that all drive-through gates to the airport be closed on a 24-hour basis.   
   
As part of the consideration, staff visited other general aviation airports, including 
Corvallis and Albany.  Staff also visited the Eugene Airport, for which Mr. Tatone provided 
photos of during the May 9 Council meeting.   
 

 The Corvallis Airport is located west of Highway 99W and is primarily surrounded 
by farm land.  The Corvallis Airport had two access gates, one that is closed 24/7 
and one that was open during business hours.  The one that was open during 
business hours took any vehicle traffic near the Fixed Base Operator (FBO) office 
in order to gain access to the aircraft hangars.  Staff did not see any evidence of 
non-aviation office uses at the Corvallis Airport.   

 The Albany Airport is located just east of I-5 and is served by a street that dead 
ends into the hangar area.  In other words, there is no through traffic that travels 
by the hangar area.  The Albany Airport had three gates, one that provided access 
to the FBO parking and hangar area that was open during business hours and two 
that accessed the airside of the airport and were closed 24/7.  Staff identified two 
hangars that had a pedestrian or vehicle door into the hangars located outside the 
fenced area.  Staff did not identify any non-aviation uses at the Albany Airport.  



DEPARTMENT ITEMS B 
11/14/2022 

 The Eugene Airport is a commercial airport that is located about 7 miles off of I-5 
and is served by a street that dead ends into the airport property.  The Eugene 
Airport employs full-time security and is significantly different than the Roseburg 
airport.  The non-aviation use that Mr. Tatone provided pictures of is located near 
the south end of the airport, directly across from the cell phone waiting 
area/parking lot.  Most other hangars that had office space attached and 
accessible from the non-airside appeared to involve aviation uses.  One had a 
small sign for an engineering firm and staff could not tell if that was their office 
space and whether it was available for public access.  Others included the new 
Roseburg Forest Products Hangar, which included a number of “No Trespassing” 
signs at the parking lot entrances.  At a recent Oregon Airport Management 
Association conference, the Executive Director of the Eugene Airport indicated 
they do not have many issues with unauthorized people being on or near the airport 
because it is not easy to get to given its location and lack of public transportation 
to the airport.   

 
A couple of things that are unique about the Roseburg Regional Airport when compared 
to these others.   

1. It is directly located off of I-5 and has a through street located directly adjacent to 
the west side of the hangar areas.  This makes the hangars highly visible and 
highly accessible, whereas a vehicle or person entering the Albany Airport would 
be much more noticeable with only one way in and out of the area and no through 
traffic.   

2. The Roseburg Airport has Newton Creek bisecting it.  This effectively separates 
the north and south ends and requires multiple access points for non-aviation 
vehicles and creates an access point far away and not visible from the FBO office.   

 
Closing the gate is not going to resolve all of the issues related to unauthorized individuals 
at the airport.  Staff is working on a project to reconstruct exterior fencing in all areas of 
the airport that currently have fencing that is under six feet in height and/or does not have 
the three-strand barbed wire at the top.  The current fencing along the east side of the 
airport is five feet in height and is part of the replacement project.  The fencing 
replacement project is proposed for FAA funding through the Bipartisan Infrastructure 
Law (BIL) funding the airport is eligible to receive.  A pre-design meeting for this project 
was held with FAA representatives on November 1.   
 
Included for your review are photos and a map depicting the drive-through gates at the 
airport and a report downloaded from the Douglas County Assessor’s site with the price 
per square foot paid for buildings that have been sold on the airport since 2018. 
 
C. Financial/Resource Considerations.   
Staff inquired with a local fencing company regarding options for a mechanism to open 
the outer gate from within the office area of Hangar 12.  The fencing contractor indicated 
there is a way to do this.  A verbal estimate of the cost involved was $2,500.   
 
 



DEPARTMENT ITEMS B 
11/14/2022 

D. Timing Considerations.   
None. 
 
COUNCIL OPTIONS 
The Council has the following options: 

1. Accept the Airport Commission’s recommendation and direct staff to reprogram 
the gate in question to be closed on a 24/7 basis; or 

2. Request additional information; or 
3. Not accept the Airport Commission’s recommendation and direct staff to leave the 

gate open during weekday business hours.   
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
At the July 21, 2022 Airport Commission meeting, the Commission unanimously 
recommended that all drive-through gates to the airport be closed on a 24-hour basis.  
Staff concurs with this recommendation.   
 
SUGGESTED MOTION   
“I move to accept the Airport Commission’s recommendation and direct staff to 
close all drive-through gates at the airport on a 24-hour basis.” 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  
Attachment #1 - Map of airport & gates 
Attachment #2 - Pictures of airport drive-through gates 
Attachment #3 - Sales Data on airport buildings from DC Assessor’s website 



S
A

W
Y

E
R

'S
 L

N

K
E

R
R

 S
T

L
O

U
IS

E
 L

N

C
A

R
O

LY
N

 C
T

NEWTON CREEK RD

NAVAJO AVE

WIDE AVE

SWEETBRIER AVE

MEADOW AVE

NORTHPARK LN

EDENBOWER BLVD

CLOVER AVE

HOUSLEY AVE

STERLING DR

RUSSELL AVE

ATHENA LN

HEWITT AVE

WIDE ST

HILL AVE

CASKEY CT

ZEUS LN

MADISON AVE

CALYPSO LN

ROSELAND AVE

K
E

R
R

 S
T

PLATEAU DR

B
R

O
A

D 
S

T

EMERALD DR

M
U

L
H

O
L

L
A

N
D 

D
R

A
V

IA
T

IO
N 

D
R

S
T

E
P

H
E

N
S

 S
T

E
D

E
N

B
O

W
E

R
 B

L
V

D

STEW
A

RT 
PKW

Y

UV99

§̈¦5

P
A

W
N

E
E

M
A

K
A

H

A
T

K
IN

S
O

N
W

A
L

K
E

R

EXCHANGE AVE

A
IR

P
O

R
T

 R
D

The City of Roseburg provides no warranty as to the merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose for any information.  The information is available to City departments for City purposes.  Original, certified, and official records
may differ from computer entries.  If reliance upon computer record is intended, verification of information on source documents is required.  User expressly acknowledges and agrees that the use of any information obtained on or
through City of Roseburg computers is at user’s sole risk.  The City of Roseburg shall not be responsible for any direct, indirect, incidental, or consequential damages caused by mistakes, omissions, deletions, error, or defects in any
information or any failure due to delays in receiving information.

1 inch = 400 feet" 0 250 500125
Feet

X X
Gate
   3

Gate 
  4

X Gate
   2

X Gate 1



DEPARTMENT ITEMS B 
ATTACHMENT #2 

 
Gate 1 

 
 
 

 
    Gate 2 
 
 



DEPARTMENT ITEMS B 
ATTACHMENT #2 

   Gate 3       

Parking Lot between Gates 3 & 4

  
 
 
 

Gate 4 
 



:oc,:�-•.. ,,-
""'" __ ,_ 

J--1111,torl'tL 

I 

[Search Results: 1 to 13 of 13 Click on Column Heading to Sort 

Prn12slr!Y. ID Sales Date 

R61897 8/11/2022 

I 2. Rl30512 5/20/2022 

R61827 1/17/2022 

R61323 9/15/2021 

R61386 8/10/2021 

R64781 6/21/2021 

R64781 6/21/2021 

R61960 4/19/2017 =-7 

Av, 5v.,1& ·< lR61925 7/7/2016 

fi R62037 4/4/2016 

R6142l 3/5/2014 

R61442 9/28/2007 

R61442 5/23/2007 

[Return to 
Search J 

Sales Price 

325000 

388000 

900000 

250000 

495000 

2362500 

2362500 

165000 

550000 

217450 

3710000 

1750000 

510000 

Year Built £.qFt Acres PhY.sical Address Prl J(F: / S 

1981 6400 2341 AVIATION ROSEBURG, OR 97470 5 (j ;,KI. 
2007 11845 2797 AVIATION ROSEBURG, OR 97470 3 2, ]CR /S 

2.01 2844 AVIATION ROSEBURG, OR 97470 

0.9 O AVIATION ROSEBURG, OR 97470 

1.19 3150 AVIATION ROSEBURG, OR 97470 

1994 10032 1.13 2250 AVIATION ROSEBURG, OR 97470 

1994 10032 1.13 2270 AVIATION ROSEBURG, OR 97470 

1985 5600 2371 AVIATION ROSEBURG, OR 97470 

1984 5998 2131 AVIATION ROSEBURG, OR 97470 

1996 6400 2381 AVIATION ROSEBURG, OR 97470 

2000 81 1.81 3100 AVIATION ROSEBURG, OR 97470 

2007 4946 0.82 3030 AVIATION ROSEBURG, OR 97470 

2007 4946 0.82 3030 AVIATION ROSEBURG, OR 97470 

[New 
Search] 

Douglas County Assessor's Office 
Courthouse Room 206 

Roseburg, Oregon 97470

541-440-4222 

2Cf.L/u/ 
9/,70/.:. 
33. 9g /.s

I!:= 

;F 

� 

�F 

F 
·-

DEPARTMENT ITEMS B 

ATTACHMENT #3



DEPARTMENT ITEMS C 
11/14/2022 

 
ROSEBURG CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 
 

 

SOUTHERN OREGON MEDICAL WORKFORCE CENTER 
FUNDING AGREEMENT WITH UVDC 

 

Meeting Date:  November 14, 2022 Agenda Section: Department Items 
Department: Administration      Staff Contact:  Nikki Messenger, CM 
www.cityofroseburg.org Contact Telephone Number:  541-492-6866 
 

 
ISSUE STATEMENT AND SUMMARY   
The non-profit Umpqua Valley Development Corporation (UVDC) was formed to deliver 
the Southern Oregon Medical Workforce Center project (SOMWC).  The issue for Council 
is whether to authorize a contract funding UVDC’s activities for fiscal year 2022-23.   
 
BACKGROUND 
 
A. Council Action History.   

 On February 11, 2013, the Council authorized an agreement to provide $30,000 
for the medical education facility feasibility study. 

 On January 11, 2016, the Council granted up to $15,000 from the Economic 
Development Fund to support the next phase of the Medical Education Facility 
Project. 

 On March 11, 2019, the Council authorized an additional $25,000 to support 
funding for an Economic Study by ECONorthwest for the Medical Education 
Facility in Roseburg. 

 On April 17, 2019, the Council directed staff to develop a letter related to financial 
support for the project. 

 On May 13, 2019, the Council authorized the City Manager Pro-Tem to enter into 
a Memorandum of Understanding with Oregonians for Rural Health outlining the 
City’s commitment to helping fund and construct the college contingent upon 
securing an adequate funding package and an acceptable long-term lease. 

 Not a Council Action – July 2019 – the Legislature approved $10 million in funding 
for the Southern Oregon Medical Workforce Development Center with the City of 
Roseburg as grantee and a $10 million matching requirement. 

 On November 25, 2019, the Council authorized the City Manager to join the Board 
of the Umpqua Valley Development Corporation (UVDC), a non-profit corporation 
formed to deliver the project. 

 On February 10, 2020, the Council authorized the City Manager to negotiate an 
agreement with UVDC to provide $60,000 from the Economic Development Fund 
to provide funding for project management services for the project, and authorized 

http://www.cityofroseburg.org/


DEPARTMENT ITEMS C 
11/14/2022 

staff to submit a Declaration of Official Intent to reimburse project costs to the 
Oregon Department of Administrative Services for the project. 

 Not a Council Action – On July 10, 2020, the City received notification from the 
State of Oregon that due to projected losses in lottery revenues, the state would 
not be issuing lottery bonds and that funding would not be available for projects 
funded via House Bill 5030. 

 On August 24, 2020, the Council received an update from Phil Scheuers from 
PacWest regarding the project. 

 On January 24, 2022, the Council authorized the City Manager to execute a 
Memorandum of Understanding with UVDC outlining the City’s commitment to the 
SOMWC project, including designation of the City as the grant recipient/fiscal 
agent to receive the grant funds from the state. 

 June 13, 2022, the Council authorized the City Manager to accept the grant funds 
from the state.   

 On July 11, 2022, the Council adopted Resolution No. 2022-22 authorizing the 
City Manager to negotiate and execute an agreement to accept a $5 million grant 
from the State of Oregon for the SOMWC project.   

 
B. Analysis.  
Work to develop a medical college in the Roseburg area began in 2012 with leadership 
at CHI Mercy recognizing the severe shortage of healthcare workers, especially in rural 
areas.  For the past several years, the City has worked with community partners to 
develop a medical college in Roseburg.  In early March, HB 5202 was adopted by both 
the Oregon House and Senate and included $5 million for the Southern Oregon Medical 
Workforce Center.   
 
The UVDC is a non-profit that was formed in 2019 to deliver this project.  The UVDC 
Board has identified the work plan and related budget for FY 2022-23. The total budget 
is $300,460.  The funding will be used to pay the consultant for their work identifying 
and securing academic partners, identifying and securing healthcare partners to provide 
clinical placements, developing agreements for classroom and lab space, and a small 
amount of overhead.   
 
C. Financial/Resource Considerations.   
The City received the $5 million grant funding in August 2022.  To date, a total of 
$90,000 has been committed.  An initial $70,000 was provided to UVDC for continuing 
operations while the final work plan and budget were confirmed.  Another $20,000 has 
been committed to complete the Oregon Solutions process.    
 
D. Timing Considerations.   
The current funding agreement with UVDC expires December 31, 2022. 
 
COUNCIL OPTIONS 
The Council has the following options: 

1. Authorize staff to execute an agreement with UVDC to support the creation of the 
SOMWC for $300,460; or 



DEPARTMENT ITEMS C 
11/14/2022 

2. Request additional information; or 
3. Not approve an agreement with UVDC at this time.   

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends the Council authorize execution of an agreement with UVDC to support 
the creation of the Southern Oregon Medical Workforce Center for $300,460 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION   
“I move to authorize an agreement with Umpqua Valley Development Corporation 
for the Southern Oregon Medical Workforce Center in the amount of $300,460 for 
fiscal year 2022-23.”   
 
ATTACHMENTS:  
Attachment #1 – FY 2022-23 UVDC Work Plan 



DEPARTMENT ITEMS C 
ATTACHMENT #1 

 

Southern Oregon Medical Workforce Center (SOMWC) 

Project Deliverables – Fall 2022 through Summer 2024 

Linda Samek 

September 2, 2022 
 

Deliverable Completion Date 

Fall 2022  

MOUs with each institution participating in Phase I – 

Bushnell University – BSN  

Pacific University – OT, Medical Lab Science, BSW 

Oregon Institute of Technology – Medical Imaging 

Western University (COMP-NW) – Physical Therapy 

January 15, 2023 

Application for funding from USDA – This should be the first of 

many grant applications to a variety of funders – move to next 

round 

January 15, 2023 

Healthcare Sector Partnership Meetings – These are to begin 

developing formal partnerships for clinical placements – This 

will be modified to two audiences, hospitals and others. Met with 

rural hospital folks 10/12/22.  

First meeting by November 15, 

2022; Second meeting by January 

15, 2023; Third meeting by 

February 28, 2023 

Community networking with hospitals and healthcare 

organizations to build partnerships and resources for SOMWC in 

the Roseburg area  

Ongoing 

Winter/Spring 2023  

Complete contracts for clinical placements for Phase I 

programming 

June 15, 2023 

Consulting with programs on accreditation requirements – This is 

an area of significant experience for me. I could potentially help 

with paperwork and direct programs to the best models for the 

SOMWC partnership 

December 2023 

Broaden healthcare organization networking beyond Douglas 

County to the north, west, and south 

Ongoing 

Begin developing facility concept by visiting existing facilities 

such as the GFU PT/PA programs; Pacific Hillsboro medical 

education facility; AT Still North Portland DO program 

June 15, 2023 

Summer/Fall 2023  

Begin developing Phase II MOUs January 15, 2024 

Provide oversight and assistance for launch of Phase I programs December 15, 2024 

Develop additional funding sources through grants and 

equipment asks 

Ongoing 

Winter/Spring 2024  

Explore options for Phase III programs June 30, 2024 

Fundraising Ongoing 

Community partnership development Ongoing 

Periodically  

Update the Business Plan Quarterly 

Reports to critical stakeholders Quarterly/Semi-annually/Annually 

 



INFORMATIONAL A 
11/14/2022 

 
ROSEBURG CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 
 

 

CITY MANAGER ACTIVITY REPORT 
 

Meeting Date:  November 14, 2022                             Agenda Section: Informational 
Department:  Administration        Staff Contact:  Nikki Messenger, City Manager 
www.cityofroseburg.org     Contact Telephone Number:  541-492-6866 
 

 
ISSUE STATEMENT AND SUMMARY   
At each meeting, the City Manager provides the City Council with a report on the activities 
of the City, along with an update on operational/personnel related issues which may be 
of interest to the Council.  These reports shall be strictly informational and will not require 
any action on the Council’s part.  The reports are intended to provide a mechanism to 
solicit feedback and enhance communication between the Council, City Manager and City 
Staff.  For your November 14, 2022, meeting, the following items are included:   
 

 Department Head Meeting Agendas  

 Tentative Future Council Agenda Items  

 City Manager Message 
 

 

http://www.cityofroseburg.org/

















	Agenda
	Council Reports A - Public Works Commission Appointment
	Council Reports A - Attachment #1 - Brandon Pearsall Application
	Council Reports A - Attachment #2 - James De Lap Application
	Council Reports A - Attachment #3 -- JamiQuan Rudd Application
	Consent Agenda A - October 24, 2022 Meeting Minutes
	Consent Agenda B - Resolution to add Rose Street Parking Lot Permit Fee
	Consent Agenda B Attachment #1 - Resolution No. 2022-30
	Resolutions A - Amending Resolution No. 91-18 Regarding Water Fees
	Resolutions A - Attachment #1, Resolution No. 2022-31
	Resolutions A - Attachment #2 - Current Fee Schedule
	Resolutions B - 2022 Oregon Fire Service Capacity Grant Application
	Resolutions B - Resolution No. 2022-32
	Ordinances A - Ordinance No. 3577, Second Reading
	Ordinances B - Organization of Commission
	Ordinances B - Attachment #1, Ord. 3578
	Department Items A - Gary Leif Navigation Center Renovation Project
	Department Items B - Airport Security
	Department Items B - Attachment #1 Gate Map
	Department Items B - Attachment #2 Gate Photos
	Department Items B - Attachment #3 Assessor's Information
	Department Items C - Southern Oregon Medical Workforce Center Funding Agreement
	Department Items C - Attachment #1 Project Deliverables
	Informational A - City Manager Activity Report



